UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members

FROM: Mr. Brian Gurney, Chair
Undergraduate Curriculum Committee

RE: UCC MEETING

The next UCC meeting will be Wednesday, February 3, 2016, at 4:00 p.m. in the North Conference
Room of the City College Health Science building (CCHS 232).

I APPROVAL OF MINUTES: January 20
II. ITEMS — FIRST READING

Item 36 HIT 101 Introduction to Healthcare Informatics. New course.

Item 36.a ITS 256 CCNA Security. Change prerequisite.

Item 36.b AAS in Computer Systems Technology. Modification to an existing program.

Item 36.c AS Program of Study in Networking Technology. Modification to an existing
program.

Item 36.d Certificate of AS in Networking Technology. Modification to an existing
program.

Item 37 ITS 166 Configuring MS Windows 10. New course.

Item 37.a ITS 171 Configuring MS Server 2016. New course.

Item 37.b ITS 283 Health Information Networking. New course.

Item 37.c ITS 274 Advanced Hardware/Software Troubleshooting and Support. Change
credits from 4 to 3.

Item 37.d AAS in Computer Desktop/Network Support. Modification to an existing
program.

Item 38 Certificate of AS in Pharmacy Technician. New certificate. Reguires BOR approval.
Item 38.a PHAR 100 Introduction to Pharmacy Practice for Technicians. New course.
Item 38.b PHAR 101 Pharmacy Calculations. New course.

Item 38.c PHAR 102 Pharmacology for Technicians. New course.

Item 38.d PHAR 104 Pharmacy Dispensing Lab. New course.

Item 38.e PHAR 120 Medication Safety. New course.

Item 38.f PHAR 121 Preparation for the PTCB Exam. New course.

Item 38.g PHAR 198 Internship: Pharmacy. New course.
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